
Office of the Divisional Forest Officer (Territorial)
Forest and Environment Department

Namchi, South Division.

Ref. No/ 7S IGOS/FEWMD/DFO(T)South Dated:/062022

To,

The Chief Conservator of Forest (Territorial/HQ) cum Nodal Officer (FCA)
Forest and Environment Department
Deorali
East Sikkim

Subiect: Proposalfordiversion of 13.6755 Ha of forestland for Rehabilitation and Up-gradation
to2 lane with Paved shoulder of NH-510(Singtam-Tarku-Rabongla-Legship-Gyalshing
Package-IV (Design Chainage from Km 33+600 ti58+840)in the state of Sikkim by
NHIDCL-Additional information-reg:

Proposal No: FP/SK/ROAD/115643/2021

Sir,

With reference to O.0 No 1936/FCA/F&ED/191 dated 25.05.2022 the details are as follows:
1. Tree enumeration list in Part II shows 110 trees whereas in tree enumeration list submitted in

additional information signed by DFO shows 892 trees:
The actual enumeration list is 892 trees and the 110 trees uploaded in Part I is due to technical eror.
Hence 892 trees are to be considered as comect figure.

2. On perusal of kml of proposed CA location it shows dense vegetation. Thus, cannot be accepted for
CA.
New proposed location of 27.35 Ha for CA against the diversion mentioned above. Photographs of
the spot location is also being enclosed (Sof/Hard Copy) to ascertain the feasibility in proposing the
said location for the activity aforesaid mentioned.

Submitted for perusal and information, please.

Yours sincerly,

Divisiona Ferest Officer (T)

Sout Ditson ehiSouth Divisien, Namchi


